LYNN PLANNING BOARD

clyY ¢
ROOM 401 - CITY HALL ey C
LYNN, MASSACHUSETTS 20 SEP -1 B 229
(781) 598-4000, EXTENSION 6816 LYHH, MASS

September 7, 2011

Mrs. Mary Audley
City Clerk

City Hall

Lynn, MA 01901
Dear Mrs. Audley:

A meeting of the Lynn Planning Board will be held on Tuesday, September 13, 2011, at 6:30 p.m., Room
302, Lynn City Hall.

The Agenda includes a presentation of Natural Hazard Mitigation Measures.

Sincerely, -

Judith Lewin-Callahan
Recording Secretary




LYNN PLANNING BOARD
ROOM 401 — CITY HALL Y oL

LYRN, MASSACHUSETTS
(781) 598-4000, EXTENSION 6816 7011 SFP -7 D 2027
YA, MASS

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Planning Board Meeting Date and Agenda

TO: Planning Board Members
FROM: Robert Stilian, Chairman
DATE: September 7, 2011

A meeting of the Lynn Planning Board will be held on Tuesday, September 13, 2011 at
6:30 p.m., Room 302, City Hall, Lynn, MA.

AGENDA
1. Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes
3. Signing of Plans
4. Presentation — Natural Hazard Mitigation Measures

5. Director's Report
6. General Business

7. Adjourn



